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January 18, 2003

Ms. Paula J. Isler

Florida Public Service Commission e 6 é 3 )
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. / ¢
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Isler,

Enclosed with this letter is the settlement payment for the amount of $200.00 for Docket No.
020803-TC. This payment should satisfy the terms of the settlement offer. | will contact you to ensure
this payment was received and to make sure there are no other terms that need to be met so that our
certificate stays in good standing with the Public Service Commission.

If you have any questions pertaining to this issue or any others whatsoever, please contact me

at (727) 785-9055.
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